

HOUSE BILL NO. HB0094

Unemployment insurance-exclusions.

Sponsored by: Representative(s) Craft, Freeman and Vranish
and Senator(s) Hastert and Martin

A BILL

for

1 AN ACT relating to unemployment insurance; repealing
2 exclusion of certain employees of educational institutions
3 from coverage; providing conforming amendments; and
4 providing for an effective date.

5

6 *Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Wyoming:*

7

8 **Section 1.** W.S. 27-3-308(b) is amended to read:

9

10 **27-3-308. Services excluded for eligibility.**

11

12 (b) With respect to any service described in
13 ~~paragraphs~~ paragraph (a)(i) ~~and (ii)~~ of this section,
14 benefits are not payable on the basis of services in any
15 such capacities to any individual for any week which
16 commences during an established and customary vacation

1 period or holiday recess if the individual performs the
2 services in the period immediately before the vacation
3 period or holiday recess, and there is a reasonable
4 assurance that the individual will perform the services in
5 the period immediately following the vacation period or
6 holiday recess. With respect to any services described in
7 ~~paragraphs~~ paragraph (a)(i) ~~and (ii)~~ of this section, and
8 in this subsection, benefits shall not be payable on the
9 basis of services in any such capacities as specified in
10 ~~paragraphs~~ paragraph (a)(i) ~~and (ii)~~ of this section, and
11 in this subsection, to any individual who performed the
12 services in an educational institution while in the employ
13 of an educational service agency and who has a reasonable
14 assurance of continued employment with an educational
15 service agency. For purposes of this subsection,
16 "educational service agency" means a governmental agency or
17 governmental entity which is established and operated
18 exclusively for the purpose of providing the services to
19 one (1) or more educational institutions. With respect to
20 services to which W.S. 27-3-105(a)(i) and (ii) applies, if
21 the services are provided to or on behalf of an educational
22 institution, benefits shall not be payable under the same
23 circumstances and subject to the same terms and conditions

1 as described in ~~paragraphs~~ paragraph (a) (i) ~~and (ii)~~ of
2 this section and this subsection.

3

4 **Section 2.** W.S. 27-3-308(a)(ii) is repealed.

5

6 **Section 3.** This act is effective immediately upon
7 completion of all acts necessary for a bill to become law
8 as provided by Article 4, Section 8 of the Wyoming
9 Constitution.

10

11 (END)